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Cathi Lindsley
From: CathiLindsley ONDENCE
Sent:  Wednesday, December 17, 2008 11:05 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRE;-{S; Consumdr
To: Paula Isler __Admlﬂ“m"‘:\zm
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080690-T DOCUMENT N?' T
D\STRIBUTlON.

Per this email the requested change below has been made.

Thank you,

Cathi

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 10:59 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Cathi Lindsley

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080690-TI

Oops, | just saw a mistake. It should read December 31, 2008 (not 2009). Thanks!!!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 10:59 AM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: Docket No. 080690-T1

Good morning, Cathi,

Can you please help Paula with this docket titte change. Thank you.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 8:50 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 080690-T1

Good morning, Dorothy. I've been in touch with the company’s attorney, Mr. MacBride, and he
stated the company wants to change the effective date of the cancellation from January 1, 2009, to
December 31, 2009. Therefore, please change the docket title. It should read:

Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TT764 by Consclidated Communications
Operator Services, Inc. effective December 31, 2008.

Thanks!

12/17/2008



STATE OF FLORIDA
- % OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN

Lisa PoLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

November 26, 2008

ADMINISTRATIVE

Owen E. MacBride
Schiff Hardin LLP
6600 Sears Tower
Chicago IL 60606

Re: Docket No. 080690-T1

Dear Mr. MacBride:

This will acknowledge receipt of the acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.
TJ764 by Consolidated Communications Operator Services, Inc. effective January 1, 2009., which
was filed in this office on November 25, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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